MEMORANDUM

DATE:

 
To: 
Department Chair)                         




(Dean)



  



From:
(Principal Investigator (PI) or Co-PI Name)


SUBJECT:   Release Time Request
Proposal Title:   
Sponsoring Agency:   
Proposal Due Date to Sponsor:   

Number of Years of Proposal:   
Project Begin Date:

Project End Date:

Total Amount Requesting from Sponsor: $  
Total Amount of Salary Requested from Sponsor: $

Percentage of Release Time Requesting:   ______ %   Number of Courses: __________
Number of Semesters:  
The release time will be:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  paid by the funding source for the duration of the project.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

in-kind (paid by FSU) for the duration of the project. Specify all in-kind source(s) of funds below:

or 
I am requesting permission to submit for additional release time. 

  FORMCHECKBOX 
  
During the period of the project I have previously been approved for [percentage of release time] for another project that ends [insert date].

(Note:  Please return this form to sdudley@uncfsu.edu and attach in RAMSeS if the proposal has not already been submitted for approvals)

cc:  
Ms. Sandra Williams, Budget Director, Academic Affairs

Dr. Leslie Evelyn, Director, Sponsored Research and Programs


Ms. Chrystal Cooper, Contracts and Grants

(Revised:  08/2020)


